DMYTRO KNIAZHECHENKO

SOUND ENGINEER



SKILLS

- Sound Editing Re-recording
- Sound Design Sound Supervision
- Foley Editing
 Foley Recording

HOBBIES

- Exploring the Traditional Tea Ceremony
- Philosophy and Psychology
- Technical Soldering
- Playing the Guitar

PROFILE

I am a sound engineer from Ukraine. Tech-savvy and result-oriented, I pay great attention to details so the completed track not only blends well with other elements but emphasizes the dramatic component of a film, TV series, or commercial. I believe in the continuous self-growing process as the driving force behind any progress.

I've worked in various professional roles. Each position has given me a more versatile understanding of the sound itself. I'm a great team player with well-developed leadership skills, high-stress resistance, and the ability of multitasking.

EDUCATION

Kyiv National University of Culture and Arts

- Bachelor's degree
- 2014 2018
- Master's degree 2018 - 2020

EXPERIENCE



SALT Lead Sound Designer **5** Foley editor,



May 2023 - Nov 2023

MF Co-Founder **Sound Supervisor**

Mad Friends|Sound House Jun 2019 - Dec 2022 (3 years)

Foley Mixer

(3 years)

Foley Walkers Studio

Sep 2016 - Dec 2022 (6 years)

Foley Supervisor

Jun 2019 - Dec 2022

FoleyArt studio

kwa Sound Mixer

KWA Sound Production

Sep 2016 - Jun 2019 (3 years)

SOFTWARE

- Pro Tools Nuendo Izotope RX
- FabFilter Kontact Waves









HONORS & AWARDS

MPSE Golden Reel Award Nominee - MPSE (2021)

«Unorthodox» - Outstanding Achievement in Sound Editing Single Presentation

Brazil New Visions International Film Festival - BNVIFF (2022)

«Us» - The Best Sound

Latest projects:

2024	The ghost in the road (short)	Supervising sound editor
2023	Drive Back (feature)	Dialogue and sound effects editor / Sound designer
2023	Hiraeth (short)	Supervising sound editor
2023	On the Line (short)	Supervising sound editor
2023	Ad Lucem (Podcast Series) [2024 Nominee iHeartRadio Podcast Award Best Fiction Podcast]	Sound designer
2023	Pesos: The Rise and Fall of a Border Family (Podcast Series)	Sound designer
2023	Promin` (short)	Supervising sound editor
2023	The Naun (feature)	Dialogue editor
2021	Inside the music (TV Series)	Supervising sound editor
2021	We (short) [2022 Winner Best Sound at Brazil New Visions Film Fest]	Supervising sound editor
2018	The servant of the people (TV Series) [Starring Volodymyr Zelenskyy]	Dialogue editor
2024	Wild Urge (feature)	Supervising foley editor
2023	Alien Intervention (feature) [2022 Winner ReFrame Stamp and 2 other]	Supervising foley editor
2023	Alles is nog steeds zoals het zou moeten zijn (feature)	Supervising foley editor
2023	Polowanie (feature)	Foley editor
2023	Launchpad (TV Series) [2022 Winner Best Live Action Short at Gold List]	Supervising foley editor

2023	57 Seconds (feature)	Supervising foley editor
	[Starring Morgan Freeman]	
2023	Woman of (feature)	Foley editor
	[2023 Nominee Golden Lion, Best Film]	
2023	Kuldi (feature)	Foley editor
1	[2024 Nominee Edda Award, Screenplay of the Year]	
2023	You Are So Not Invited to My Bat Mitzvah (feature)	Supervising foley editor
	[2024 Winner Family Film Award, Best Family Fil; Starring Adam Sandler]	
2023	Jagged Mind (feature)	Supervising foley editor
2023	Delete Me (TV Series)	Foley editor
	[2024 Nominee Gullruten, Best Television Series - Drama]	
2023	Black Lotus (feature)	Supervising foley editor
2023	Praise This (feature)	Supervising foley editor
	[2024 Nominee Black Reel, Outstanding TV Movie/Limited Series]	
2023-2024	Fire Country (TV Series)	Supervising foley editor
	[2024 Nominee CCA Super Award, Best Action Series, Limited Series or Made-for-TV Movie]	
2023	Beef (TV Series)	Foley editor
	[Won 8 Primetime Emmy]	
2023	Clock (feature)	Supervising foley editor
2023	Fijn weekend (feature)	Supervising foley editor
2022	La Ruta (TV Series)	Foley editor
	[2023 Winner Ondas Award, National Television: Best Drama Series]	
2022	Shttl (feature)	Foley editor
	[8 Wins & 1 Nomination]	
2022	Professor T (TV Series)	Foley editor

2022	Reservation Dogs (TV Series)	Foley editor
	[Nominated for 1 Primetime Emmy]	
2022	Rimini (feature)	Foley mixer
2022	[2022 Nominee Golden Berlin Bear, Best Film]	1 oley mixer
2021	Call of Duty: Vanguard (game)	Foley editor
2021	[Nominated for 4 BAFTA Awards]	Toley cultor
2021-2023	Blindspotting (TV Series)	Foley mixer
2021 2020	[Won 1 Primetime Emmy]	Toley mixer
2021	Ich bin dein Mensch (feature)	Foley editor
2021	[2021 Nominee Golden Berlin Bear, Best Film]	roley cultor
2020	Tvano Nebus (feature)	Foley editor
2020	[2020 Nominee Grand Prize Venice International Critics'	roley cultor
	Week, Best Film]	
2020	A Perfect Crime (TV Series)	Foley editor
	[2021 Nominee German Television Award, Best Documentary Series]	
2020	The Man Who Sold His Skin (feature)	Foley editor
	[Nominated for 1 Oscar]	
2020	Unorthodox (TV Series)	Foley editor
	[Won 1 Primetime Emmy; 2021 Nominee Golden Reel	
	Award, Outstanding Achievement in Sound Editing - Single Presentation]	
2020	47 Meters Down: Uncaged (feature)	Foley editor
	[Starring Sistine R. Stallone]	
2019	Golden Voices (feature)	Foley mixer
	[2019 Nominee Israeli Film Competition Award, Best Film]	
2019	Wintermärchen (feature)	Foley mixer
	[2020 Winner German Film Critics Award, Best Film]	
2019	Daymare: 1998 (game)	Foley mixer